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Fwd: Annual Security Review for Water Licence #2AM-MRY 1325 — Mary River
Project

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Dec 3, 2015 at 1:45 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

You can save your copy of this to Mary River Security Review folder for 2015
Save as AANDC advises delay to Dec 7 2015
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-----—--- Forwarded message --------—

From: Karen Costello <Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

To: NWB Licensing <licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca>

Cc: <erik.madsen@baffinland.com>, "swbathory@gia.ca" <swbathory@qia.ca>

Date: Thu, 03 Dec 2015 12:53:47 -0500

Subject: Annual Security Review for Water Licence #2AM-MRY 1325 — Mary River Project

Good day,

Please be advised that the AANDC follow-up to our November 5, 2015 submission on the Annual Security Review for
Water Licence #2AM-MRY 1325 - Mary River Project will be delayed until December 7, 2015. We apologize for any
inconvenience this may cause.

Regards,

Karen D. Costello, P.Geol

Director, Resource Management

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC)
Nunavut Regional Office

Building 918, P.O. BOX 100

[qaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO
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New Phone Number (867) 975-4546
Fax (867) 975-4276

Cell (867) 222-1730
karen.costello@aandc.gc.ca
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